

Meeting Date: 8.24.17
 Meeting Time: 4:00-5:00
 Meeting Location: library

**PLC
Notes**

Facilitator: Harmony
 Note Taker: Amber
 Time Keeper:

4 AGREEMENTS	COMPASS	6 CONDITIONS
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Stay Engaged Speak Your Truth Experience Discomfort Expect & Accept Non-Closure 		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Focus on the Personal, Local, & Immediate Isolate Race Normalize Social Construction & Multiple Perspectives Monitor Conditions, Agreements, & Establish Parameters Use a "Working Definition" for Race Examine the Role & Presence of "Whiteness"

4 ESSENTIAL QUESTIONS
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> What do you want students to know? How will you know if they know it? What will you do for students who don't get it? How will we enrich and extend the learning for students who are proficient?

	AGENDA ITEM	LEAD	TIME FRAME
	Vision/Focal Student Check In		5 Minutes
	Meeting Launch: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Roles Review Action Items from Last Meeting Review Agenda for Today 	Facilitator	1 Minutes
1	Site Council Make-Up <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Add teacher Parent of color/appointed by principal Community Member at Large-Person 	Facilitator	
2		Facilitator	
3		Facilitator	
4			

5			
	Review Action Items/Set Agenda for Next Meeting	Facilitator	3 Minutes

	DISCUSSION POINTS	UNANSWERED QUESTIONS	ACTION ITEMS WHO? WHAT? WHEN?
1			Penny hold Suzi is asking at large Amber will talk to parent
2	Mission Statement 1st- Harmony meets w/ 5th graders <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Meet on Sept 7th as team Email SC for contributions 12-staff input <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Poster staff lounge 15th- Harmony creates draft 19th- Posters in 4 areas of the school <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Parents will have 3 post-its to for feedback 27- Golden Awards Assembly- Announce		Harmony will come in September 1st--need times from 5th grade teacher
3	Back to School Night		Change BtSchool to September 19th- <ul style="list-style-type: none"> State of the School <ul style="list-style-type: none"> 6:00-6:15 Classrooms 7:45-8
4	Student Leadership <ul style="list-style-type: none"> JR Coaches- ensure students who struggle have opportunity to be a leader Safety Patrol-Need to front load problem solving. 		
5	Staffing <ul style="list-style-type: none"> We need to keep our forecast numbers so we have the data so we know how our final numbers compare to the forecast 		
6	Meetings Sept 7 Wednesday		

Date of Next Meeting	September 7th @ 4:00 pm
Agenda for Next Meeting:	Membership

	CAP Update Set Goals for Year
--	----------------------------------